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TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media     
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  October 18, 2021 
SUBJECT:  UPDATED ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING MONDAY, OCTOBER 18, 
2021 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting Monday, 
October 18, 2021. 
 
LANE CLOSURES 
 
****The Bridges were not completed on Monday and will continue on to Tuesday, October 19th. 
Sorry for the inconvenience. **** 
 
Garfield Road Bridge 
*Crews will be working on Joint Sealing and Silane Treatment. 
*This is expected to start Monday, October 18th and is expected to be completed by the end of day, 
TUESDAY, October 19th.. 
*Traffic will be reduced to one lane and will be controlled by flaggers. 
*Please use caution in this area and expect delays. 
 
River Road Bridges 
*Crews will be working on Joint Sealing and Silane Treatment. 
*This is expected to start Monday, October 18th and is expected to be completed by the end of day, 
TUESDAY, October 19th. 
*Traffic will be reduced to one lane and will be controlled by flaggers. 
*Please use caution in this area and expect delays. 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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